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Dean C.Logan

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

July 12, 2016
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Janice Hahn

ADJUSTED CONTRIBUTION LIMIT FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION

Dear Ms. Hahn:

The County of Los Angeles Campaign Finance Ordinance requires the Registrar-Recorder/County
Clerk to provide written notification to each candidate of the applicable contribution limit. On
luly 7, 2016, a candidate for the Los Angeles County Office of Board of Supervisors — 4" District
filed a Form 800 Election Campaign Declarations for the November 8, 2016 Presidential General
Election agreeing to be bound by the Voluntary Expenditure Limit (VEL) set forth for this office at
$1,439,961.75 and selected Category 4, the “unlimited personal funds option”.

Based on your Form 800, you agreed to be bound by the VEL and selected Category 1, the
“$50,000 personal funds limit option”. Pursuant to Proposition B, a candidate who commits to
the 550,000 personal funds limit option and agrees to the VEL will have his/her contribution limit
removed if any of his/her opponents select the unlimited personal funds option {Los Angeles

County Code 2.190.070 D). Thus, your contribution limit for the November 8, 2016 Presidential
General Election has been removed.

If you have any questions, you may contact our office at (562) 462-3000.
Sincerely,

DEAN C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

ALEX OLVERA

Division Manager

Election Information and Preparation
c: Treasurer

Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk






